Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 31ST JANUARY, 2011 at 10:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Basu, Ejiofor,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative),1 Church of England vacancy, Ms M
Jemide (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent Governor), Ms Sandra
Young (Parent Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17
— no other business shall be considered.



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.
6. MINUTES (PAGES 1-10)
To approve the minutes of the Budget Scrutiny meeting held on 5™ January 2011
(attached) and 17" January 2011 (tabled).
7. BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR 2011/12 TO
2013/14 (PAGES 11 - 20)
To consider phase 2 savings proposals for 2011/12 to 2013/14.
Ken Pryor Natalie Cole
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919
River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660
225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Friday 21% January 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Ejiofor, Jenks, Newton
and Winskill

Apologies Councillors Alexander and Basu

Also Present: Co-optees: Yvonne Denny (Church Representative), Helena Kania
(Local Involvement Network (LINK))
Councillors: ClIr Pat Egan, ClIr Gail Engert
Officers: Kevin Bartle (Lead Finance Officer (Deputy Chief Finance
Officer)), Rob Mack (Scrutiny Officer), Paul Dennison (Political Support
Officer) and Natalie Cole (Clerk)
Also Attending: Peter Durrant (LINk) and 2 members of the public

MINUTE SUBJECT/DECISION
NO.

0SCO145. | WEBCASTING

NOTED the meeting was recorded for future broadcasting on the Council’s
website.

0SCO146. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dhiren Basu and
Councillor Karen Alexander, who was substituted by Councillor Jim Jenks.

An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Joseph Ejiofor.

0OSCO147. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no such items.

0SCO148. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Helena Kania declared a personal interest in Item 6 — Budget Planning — line 48
— Close In House Home Care Service / Create Reablement Service — as her
Mother had utilised the reablement service.

0SCO149. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

0SCO0150. | BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR 2011/12 TO
2013/14

Kevin Bartle (Lead Finance Officer and Deputy Chief Finance Officer) introduced
the Review of Budget Planning document for 2011/12 to 2013/14 as presented
to Cabinet in December 2010 and highlighted key factors in the report including
that if all the changes and variations set out in the report were agreed the
Council would still have a shortfall of £33,989 million in 2011/12 and £86,878
million over the 3 year financial plan (Appendix 1).




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

The reason for such significant financial difficulties related mainly to the
unprecedented reduction in government grant along with significant growth/
increased costs which results in the level of savings required to fill the funding
gap. The Committee noted that on-going work on a number of additional
proposals was continuing with a view to having a balanced budget for 2011/12
by the end of February 2011.

The Committee commented on the difficulty of scrutinising the Budget when the
papers provided only covered a proportion of proposed cuts with many more to
follow as they could not get a sufficient overview. The Committee was also told
that there remained uncertainty surrounding the level of future financial
resources (as the financial settlement from central government was still only
provisional).

The Committee requested further information (including what other options had
been considered) on the following aspects of the budget:

New Revenue Investment Proposals

Ref Report | Area | | Efficiency | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No. Page | Service or invest- | comments
No. ment
£
1& 8 Adult Social 695 The Committee expressed concerns that
Care - the most vulnerable residents would take
2 Reduced 383 the impact.
Contribution
s from NHS The committee acknowledged the
demographic pressures on budgets but
asked that an estimate be made of the
budget pressures resulting form PCT
budget changes over the next three
years.
3 8 Adult Social 556 The Committee asked for documented
Care — background information on why
Demographi 455 investment was proposed for 2011/12
& c Pressures only.
- Mental
Health &
4 Older
People
6 8 Adult Social 1,847 The Committee asked for more
Care - information on the “assumed £1.4 million”
Transition including where the funding was coming
from.
8 9 Children & 4,000 The Committee asked for an explanation
Young of why, after an initial growth, reductions
People were planned for 2012/13 and 2013/14.
(CYPS) - The Committee also asked for more
Demographi information on the £4 million investment in
C pressures CYPS next year which was a concern
given the savings required.
9 9 CYPS - 500 The Committee requested further
increased information on the increase in legal costs




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

legal cost

budgets

and why these were not planned to
reduce in 2012/13 and 2013/14 in line
with the reductions in the previous item.

Reference was also made to a question
asked at an earlier OSC meeting about
the rise in legal costs of taking children
into care and a commentary on the
measures taken to curb this spending was
requested.

10

CYPS

1,000

The Committee expressed concern that
this service was already stretched and
asked for documented background
information on why investment was
proposed for 2011/12 only.

11
(& 9)

CYPS

301

The Committee asked for documented
background information on why
investment was proposed for 2011/12
only.

At its meeting on 1% November 2010 the
Committee requested more information
on Child Protection Legal Fees including
the number of legal proceedings in child
protection cases which were not within
the Council’s control (action 98.1). The
Committee asked that this information be
provided.

12
(& 9)

CYPS

521

The Committee asked for documented
background information on why
investment was proposed for 2011/12
only.

Changes and Variations (Appendix 3.2

pension

Ref Report| Area | | Efficiency | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No. Page | Service or comments
No. investme
nt
£
1 11 Inflation 6,500 The Committee asked for breakdown of
what this covered especially given staff
numbers were predicted to substantially
fall.
3 11 NLWA - 1,500 The Committee asked whether this meant
Increase in that the Council was not budgeting for a
Landfill Tax higher take-up of recycling.
4 11 Concession 2,500 The Committee requested more details
ary Fares including who charged local authorities for
concessionary fares and whether inflation
and new income from parking charges
were taken into account.
7 11 Increase in 500 The Committee requested information on
employers why this was scheduled to increase when

the number of staff was being reduced..




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

contribution
S
8 11 Council Tax 4,000 In response to questions the Committee
Benefits total noted that currently people in particular
Subsidy needs were granted 100% discount on
Council Tax and this proposal was to
reduce this subsidy by 10%.
9 11 Risks to 5,100 The Committee requested more
future Total information.
government
funding and
changes in
the Welfare
Benefits
system
11 11 Debt (348) The Committee requested information on
Financing what this was.
Costs
11 General

There was a general feeling that more
commentary was required including
detailed numbers and how the figures
were arrived at on the changes and
variations proposed in Appendix 3.2

Haringey Efficiency and Savings Programme

Ref Report| Area | | Efficiency | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No. Page | Service or comments
No. investme
nt
£
General Staffing A Committee Member asked for
information on whether reductions in
wages had been discussed with staff as
opposed to redundancies thus enabling
more services to be provided.

3 12 Human 165 The Committee expressed concerns
Resources about cuts to the Apprenticeships
(Apprentice schemes, some of which were specifically
ships) aimed at children coming out of care.

13 12 Corporate 150 The Committee asked for information on
Property - what service operations were planned to
reduction in cease and any buildings that were
building scheduled for disposal.
maintenance

14 12 Corporate 150 The Committee requested more
Property information on how the reduction would
(Reduction be handled, what leases the Council was
Soft  Faciliti¢ committed to and whether Council owned
management buildings would be offered to other

organisations for rental. It was specifically
asked if any surplus space could be
rented to the third sector organisations.

15 13 Corporate 1,200 The Committee requested further details
Property total on the figures and on what buildings were
(Reduction being considered.
in Office




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

Accommoda
tion)

20 13 IT 300 The Committee requested information on
(Implementi how IT would contribute to the overall
ng Value for savings.

Money)

22 13 BLT (HB 274 The Committee expressed concern about
Overpayme how such funds could be recovered and
nt recovery asked for details on how confident officers
project) were in achieving this and why it was

expected to have “no impact”. Also what
additional resource is proposed to
increase the income and where is it in the
paperwork.

23 13 Customer 521 The Committee asked for information on
Contact how confident officers were in achieving

this.

24 13 Reduction in 150 The Committee asked why this did not
use of include a reduction in the use of landlines
mobile and whether alternative methods of
phones communication such as Skype had been

considered.

25 13 ICT 150 The Committee asked for details of why
Efficiencies total this saving was not starting in 2011/12.

28 14 Customer 500 The Committee expressed concerns that
Contact the move towards online services would
(shift to exclude certain members of the
online community, particularly the elderly.
transactions
) The Committee expressed concern that

the planned move away from face to face
customer/council transactions could have
the effect of marginalising and possibly
excluding some residents, particularly
those with restricted or no access to IT as
well as older residents and those with
poor English language skills. The
Committee sought reassurances that the
needs of these groups had been
considered in any redesigned services.

29 14 Paybill 2,500 In response to the Committee’s question it
Efficiencies Total was explained that this was a proposal to
- review review staff contractual terms and
contractual conditions. The Committee requested
terms & more information on these proposals.
conditions
of The Committee recognised the difficult
employment position that officers were in and that

certain information could not be shared at
this point and highlighted the challenge of
scrutinising a budget with limited
information available.

32 14 Spans of 400 The Committee asked what “benchmark
control & spans of control ratios” meant and was
delayering informed that this meant comparisons

with other organisations on the number of




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

management posts they had.
36 14 Recreation 22 The Committee asked what the current
Services annual rental for an allotment was and
(Allotment how fees compared to other boroughs. A
fee Committee Member expressed concerns
increases) that some plots were in poor states and
this did not encourage user take-up. It
was recognised that the supply of
allotments was high in the east of the
borough but there was more demand in
the west.
38 15 Reduce 71 The Committee asked for more detail on
Recreation how this efficiency would impact on
Developme residents and whether it was actually cost
nt Team effective given the reduction of the ability
to attract external funding.
39 15 Recreation 27 The Committee expressed concerns that
Services the move to online services would
(Tottenham exclude certain members of the
Green community, particularly the elderly and
Leisure young people with dyslexia.
Centre -
reduction of
reception
cover)
40 15 Review of 90 The Committee asked for details on what
Parks the minimum acceptable level of
Managemen maintenance would be and what would
t happen to the gardens/plots that had
been renovated under different budgets.
43 15 Close 149 The Committee requested a briefing note
& Woodside Total on the closures of day centres including
Day Centre e timescales,
& e allist of all care homes and day
45 16 Close/recon 181 centres concerned and what
figure all services they offered,
drop in e other options considered and
centres for whether any other LAs had been
older people through the same process,
& e whether all homes and centres
47 16 Close an would be closed or would some
older , be handed over to other
people’s providers,
care home e how the personalised care
agenda would be met,
e what transitional arrangements
would be put in place,
e what discussions had been held
with third sector providers,
¢ what the cost of running these
centres was and the cost of
buying into these services
e details of forecasted additional
costs (as day centres have
preventative functions) following




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

closure
e The information on day centres
and care homes should be
provided separately. The briefing
note should also include the
briefing on the Haven Centre
which had been sent to the Chair
previously.
Committee members expressed concerns
about the long term sustainability of such
proposals, how transition would be
managed and how the quality of service
would be scrutinised if provided by the
voluntary sector.
46 16 Cease 10 More information on this saving was
Salary requested. Concerns were raised about
Contribution the welfare of older people who used this
to Jackson’s service.
lane
luncheon
club
48 16 Close in- (100) The Local Involvement Network (LINK)
house was concerned at the loss of such
Home Care services and requested details on the
Service. arguments for this proposal and the
Create impact on Haringey as a whole.
Reablement
Service
49 16 Introduction 224 The Committee asked for an explanation
of of this proposal.
reablement
service
49 16 Introduction 224 The Chair suggested a briefing noted on
of the Direct Payments system be provided
& & reablement to members including the percentage of
service people who used day care centres who
& would be eligible for Direct Payments
50 17 Reduce 304 funding.
Older
People’s The Committee also requested more
Placement details on where the Extra Care would be
budget provided across the borough.
following
introduction
of Extra
care
53 17 Remaining (100) The Committee requested more detail on
OP what the current cost of running these
Residential residential homes was, what would
Home happen to the buildings used by these
homes and the cost of these services
being provided by the independent sector




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

in the nearby area. Concerns were
expressed about the distance relatives
would have to travel if services moved to
Tottenham.

58 18 Increase 280 The Committee requested more
Adult information on the impact of this and
Services whether this would exclude service users
Fees and who did not remain in their own homes.
Charges

65 19 Connexions 1,436 More information on the cuts to this

service was requested.

72 20 Teenage 119 The Committee asked for information on
Pregnancy how a better service would be delivered
and under the proposal.

Parenthood
73 21 Early Years 186 The Committee requested information on
how this would meet the needs of
Traveller and Gypsy/ Roma children.

74 20 Behaviour 158 The Committee asked for more
Support and information on this proposal including
Inclusion what the long term benefits were.
Management

77& 21 Noise 50 The Committee expressed concerns

78 Complaints 50 about the impact on residents and there

was a general consensus that there
should not be a reduction in the out-of-
hours service. More information was
requested including whether
consideration had been given to the
possibility of sharing this service with a
neighbouring borough and noise teams
working demand led flexible hours.

77,78, | 21 Enforcemen Various | The Committee had concerns that these

80 & t (various) proposals would negatively impact the

83 quality of life for residents. The

Committee requested details on what the
savings would mean in terms of number
of cases which would not be dealt with.

83 21 Street 85 The Committee requested more
Enforcemen information about what this proposal
t - ward mean and how it would impact on
sharing communities, particularly young people.

85 21 Strategic 433 The  Committee  requested  more
Housing information on how temporary
Service - accommodation would be managed under
Cross the proposals.

Service
Restructure

Post ACCS - The Chair of the Overview & Scrutiny

meetin Alexandra Committee asked for information on how

g Road Crisis the cuts (including in the voluntary sector)

request Unit in front line services would impact upon

the personalisation agenda and
personalisation budgets and access to
voluntary sector, social care services and
what consultations had taken place, and
whether there would be further cuts in




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

| | | | | mental health provision.
Capital Bids for Corporate Resources Funding 2011/12 to 2013/14
Ref Report| Area | | Efficiency | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No. Page | Service or comments
No. investme
nt
£
General Capital The Committee asked what level of
Receipts capital receipts were expected over the
next 3 years.
General Assets Sold The Committee would be sent the link to
the Council's website where the
Statement of Accounts can be found,
showing the current value of the Council’s
assets.
6 22 Alexandra 500 The Committee asked whether the Palace
Park and could generate more revenue to put
Palace towards the works.
Charitable
Trust
7 22 Business 1,500 The Committee questioned this capital bid
Support & Total and noted that this was the previously
Developme agreed Council contribution to the
nt — BSF Building Schools for the Future (BSF)
programme through the sale of a building
(capital receipt). The Committee asked for
the name and location of the building
scheduled for sale.
9 22 Corporate 750 The Committee questioned the
Resources justification for this capital bid when £300k
— IT Capital efficiencies were proposed elsewhere in
Programme IT (item 20 — page 13) and asked for
more information.
The Lead Finance Officer reminded
members that item 20 related to staffing
and this was capital expenditure.
19 23 Frontline 900 The Committee asked for more detail on
Services - what the revenue implications of this
Redevelop proposal  were, whether planning
ment of permission was required (and if it had
Cranford been obtained) and if the running costs be
Way site as the same as they currently were for the
reuse and Cranford Way site.
recycling
centre
20 23 Planning, 1,500 The Committee asked for the briefing note
Regeneratio total which was already in the public domain to
n & be provided to Committee Members.
Economy -
Tottenham
Gyratory
21 23 Strategic & 50 The Committee asked why it was not
Community possible to recover the £50,000
Housing
Services —




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 5 JANUARY 2011

Works in
Default

22 23 Strategic & 1000
Community
Housing
Services -
Retained

hostels

The Committee asked who lived in these
hostels and why they were being retained
when care homes were being closed.

23 23 Strategic & 850
Community
Housing
Services —
affordable
housing

new

schemes

The Committee requested justification for
this capital bid and asked whether the
funds could be recovered?

Schemes not competing for Capital Receipts

Ref Report| Area | | Efficiency | Overview and Scrutiny Committee
No. Page | Service or comments
No. investme
nt
£
27 24 Property — 7,116 In response to questions the Committee
Hornsey was informed that the scheme included
Town Hall selling land at the rear of the Town Hall to

fund refurbishment of the building. The
Town Hall would be run independently
from the Council and offices would be
leased to various organisations.

0SCO151.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

0SCO152.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next Budget Scrutiny meeting will be held on Monday 17" January 2011 at

10am at the Civic Centre.

A further provisional Budget Scrutiny meeting has been set for Wednesday 19"

January 2011 at 4.30pm.

The meeting ended at 19:00 hrs.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair




Page 11 Agenda ltem 7

X

‘/’?

Haringey
Briefing for: Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 31 January 2011
Title: Budget Scrutiny — Council Medium Term Financial Plan
2011-12 to 2013-14
Lead Officer: Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer
Date: 21 January 2011

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1.The attached Appendix 1 sets out the second phase of savings proposals
for the 2011-12 to 2013-14 Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP). As
discussed at the Overview and Scrutiny Meetings of the 5 and 17
January, this second set of proposals are made on the basis of balancing
the Council’s budget over the medium term and, should all be approved,
will ensure a balanced budget can be set for at least for 2011-12.

1.2. The appendix will form part of the overall budget (MTFP) report which
will be discussed by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 February 2011. The full
package to be discussed at Cabinet will include components of the
budget already considered by Overview and Scrutiny Committee such as
the phase 1 Haringey Efficiency and Savings Programme, Changes and
Variations and Investment Proposals.

1.3. The appendix should be read in conjunction with papers already

provided to members at the previous meetings held on 5 and 17
January 2011.

Page 1 of 2



Page 12

X

‘/’?

Haringey

2. Budget Scrutiny

2.1.Members will recall that the purpose of the financial planning process is
to:

e Ensure it is clearly linked with, and reflects, the full strategic
agenda of the Council;

¢ Ensure that all budget options support the achievement of
community strategy objectives;

e Ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the
impact on service performance;

e Ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for
money;

e Identify savings and investment opportunities both within and
between business units;

e Support consultation activity with key stakeholders;

e Support the budget scrutiny process; and

e Gather information to support a number of planning processes.

2.2.The proposals have been prepared in conjunction with relevant Cabinet
Members and have been released for scrutiny.

2.3.The appendix shows the proposals over the three year planning period in
order to give Members a wider context to the proposals.

2.4.Members of the Committee are asked to consider the attached proposals
with a view to providing a report to Cabinet on 8" February that sets out
Overview and Scrutiny observations, recommendations and matters they
would like taken account of by the Cabinet in its budget deliberations.

Page 2 of 2



Page 13

L4071 98eg

‘SIUlR|dWIOD [BjIul 3WOS
9 HEVETERITNED 1 ]
SIA ur BunynsaJ s19sn Juip|ing U0 Pedwi M SUILESP 4O [9A] PIINPY 00§ 0ST 0sT |3A3] 2I1AI3S DY} U] UOIINPAI e Yim Jayladol ad1auas Suueays Suipjing ayl aaunosinQ Ariadougd aerodio) 61
"YT/€T0T PUe €1/2107 Ul pauue|d s3uires
p:{
Suuaans 341 40 11ed pIemoy SUBuN si SIYL ‘S3INSOP FUIP|ING 40 SL PaSEANY] 0 (52) (sz1) 0st daueud)uteiy Sutpiing ur uononpay jo Med premio) Sug | Avadold 3re10di0) 81
‘UONEPOWILLIOII. YO 3DNPIL 01 HT/ETOT Ut pauue|d sBulAes premioy ‘paredpiue Ajsnotaaad ueys satjaea sSuiaes asijeas 01 AjIRIPIWIL 33UILILOD
ON BuBuuq st Syl “adeds Juesap JO |BAOWIL 01 aNP AYIGIXaY padNpay 0 (oog) oot 00t 0} @deds Aydwa j0 10 una) — UCHEPOWILIODY YO SI UONINPaY premios Fung Aviadouq rei0di05 4
‘pauiejutews 9q ued TSTS JO SiuswaNnbas Aloiniels sunsus 03 s10lipne
she|
ON JEUIIX3 UM SUOISSNISIP pue Sysit Ay JO maiAdL Buio8uo - SuoN 0t o1 P PEAUOI HPNE {ELIZIUL Ul uoRINPY ueuly 21e10d10) 9t
uoponpal
joaunoxoe sjuswyredap
axer 03 pajepdn 3q
BInNASa] 921A135 pue d1ignd 3y) 03 SIJIAIIS UO Pedull |BWIUIW/OU dARYIGT 74 1s0d T Aq wes) adueInsu] INPayY adueury aelodio) ST
M P $955970.d PasIA9L 3INSUD 0} UNRIIBPUN SUIDY MIIADL ADIAIIS - SUON
WYY 404
pa19jdwod yibl
ON padadxa auoNjogz 0€7 592.n0s3Y 93eI0d10) Ssolde S3IAIAS pue saiiddns ur uononpay Bumn) ssor) ¥ b1
[¢] Je3A jie JuedeA U33q sey 150d - Pedu feunuy 75 75 1504 JUBISISSY 3AIINIBXT JULIEA 3U) 913(D $92IN0SAY
N i 1t : : 4 120 91e40d103 J0 1013 HQ e
58211059y wumhoahou
e3ol
(A a4 0 L0t 1891z
puei9 33/0ddd/a0d
o oedwli jewiul S 350d Juawiadeuew Jojuds 0118115139y 8103199
N ¥ HEWIUIALSE 2 e Jsujede SuiARS € JOAISP {|IM 153104 WEYNEM YUM 91AI3S SIL) JO JuawaSeuew paseys UORENSIIY elopal | 7T
(5, v4S) saouemo|ly Atjigisuodsay eiDads SISqUISIA Ul SBUIARS SASIDE
88 d [ 03 sjesod ' i T :
Fusa.ng dno.g Bupjiom uogeluausd|duil ue 40 393[qns 3q 03 stesodoud|szT szt M SIyL "s391WwwWo) 3wos adsauw 03 pasodosd si 3 MIIASL BIUBUISAOD aY) Suimoy|o4 SPUEMOIlY SqUIBN | TT
EY] 7
43100 pinoys 32IAI9S UIyuM padeuew aq jlim edwijog 08 12uBISaP X T 1S0d Jd0 1oddng SuUOnEeIIUNWWOD) [0} 8
i3 Sunsixa ‘oN ssauisng X T :SBUIARS Y4S Y} DAOGE pue JOA0 B3JE SWOIIB Ul SUOIIINPII He)s JaYung
uoneyardisiul %09 Aq 193pnq uonNE|SUBIT ||BISAOC S,|DUNOT IPIM |DUNC)H
oA 2 uoilejsuedy 31nb31 SINAISS YDIYM UO SN0 |1DUNOD SSOI) 0zt ozt ay) adnpau 03 st fesodoud 3y uoeyardialu) g uonejsuel) Jo Suaunosino ayl Sumojiod| - suonedsunwwor 6
9129dX3 U0 padojaAap U33q sey suoneIIUNWWO
ON P Ni7o & uejd Sunoxyrew 3yl 92uo 138pNng JUAWAINI0I PISIELIUID WO LY STUIAES ISYLIN - SWOIIRIA aet ) 8
ON Pa329dxa BUON|ZOT /0T 5391135 g safjddns snoauejaasiws uo sBuiaes| duRWIOLIRY pue Adljod | £
SIA sdiyssaused 03 1oddns ug uorINPay l6ST 6GT (papuny gy Ajjewoy) swea) sanijenby g wy1/dSH ay3 uiyiim Ayanoe uo Suiaeg| aduewniopad pue Adijod | 9
SIA BUUTET] UT UONONPoY 78T (474 (pSpuny gy Ajlewioy) Suiuies) 19)10Mm 1e10S UBJP{IY) 8 JNPY 10§ puads uo SUiAES 1800 S
AECF
10 Suiaes pasige-a1d $$31 1nq 17 29 1SUIgeD 01 P10l SWINS SU) SAOGE PUB J3A0 SI WINS
S2A IPUno) s uipm saBuet a3 01 310ddns Bupinoid uo sM0J iiM 4O J09¥ 097 SIYL "S31DUINYIS pUe STUIABS 10J PIBU Y3 JO IX3IUOI 3Y3 UL IDUNOD dY] 0} JISHO 3DNIIS O 1800 v
9y 9A01dwit 03 wie Jm Ajaiioe JuawWdo|aAaQ jeuonESIUBSIQ JO MBINDL BYL- PRAO JO MIINDY
*S€sodoid AY9jeS pue yijeaH paiiodal
sianew juswAo|dwa uo poddns sapiaold yH Aisnowaud sapnpuy Bunes siyy Y97 Jo Sunes paside-aid syl ssa|INg TZ 39 1BuIge)
SIA -a8ueyd siyl Juijgeua uo passndoy 3 )M AJIAIDS 2iMny Y4 SBueYd oS Z0€ 202 0} pa1I0das SWINS 3y} dAOQE pUe JSAO S| WIS $1Y| 198pNnq ysed pajiwl} pue pasnpal e jo H €
9jdoad safeuew |PUNO) 3yl 1Byl BULINSUD 01 |BINLID S| AVIAIIS YH S1UIRIISUOD BY) UIYIIM 3D1n0sal 31doad 531 S8euew 03 SPadU uonResIUEFIO 3y} JBY) 3DIAIIS pue
110ddNs 3y} ISAIIP [{iM 18Y) 1O DIIAISS PISIASL B SUILLIDISP O} - SBIAISS HH JO MIIAY
)53 JO Suaes paaige
=TS SI9qUIBAL 03 1r0ddns Ul uoINPIY |9t 99Y -9.1d J0 39U umoys sBuines “Judy T Aq pasaaiap aq Ajs8.e| pinoys "ga4 £ uo paudis aq 03 anp SINGT z
woj paledajap pue AemIapun UOHRYNSUOD JjBIS “HUN SSBUISNY I|OYM JY] JO 2INJINIISAY
aseqelep ,puodss
-pageuew aq o1 qeiep .p Y, 243 Jo spesddn
SOA 29 29 Ue 0} paxu| 213 SN UD SIBqUISA J0 Fulipuey 3y) 3s(enudd pue 3npadold sjutejdwod| sduewsopsad pue Adyogd | 1
uo1IdNPa Y] MOJJE ||1M YOeqpPIdy ButBeuew Joj $53301d Y1 JO MIA3L Y
218100100 JUa.1IND pudwe 0} sjesodold JaYINY - UOIIDUNY YIBAPII [RIIUID MIINDY
BAIINI3X] JBIY) fuonedunwwo) pue sdiysiaulied ‘9Iuewiiopad ‘Adljod /eo1nes Juswdojansq Jeuopesiuesio pue 3jdoad
painisy 3 003 | 0003 000, eas
JUBISSISSY (Asanipq 21A105) 2JURWIOMI UO Yedw)| 000, 000, ! ' jesodosd Buines @ Ajuapiya pajeraq v
1oedw Ajenba jelop vr/€t0e | €1/eroe | er/itoz inag /R0

T xipuaddy

110¢ Aenuer 3sT€ Aulanids o) sjesodosd map - swwesSoud sSuines pue Aduapyyl AsSuniey




Page 14

1407 334

SaA

19Mmo| 3q |11m s1sod pa1a[ep Jo Jaquinu sy ydnoylje payeduwt
Je yeis 08 “1aulge) e paasde £1-0T07 ASa1e.S || 3yl Jo Assalap ay)
pue Y45 ASUOIA| J0) BN|RA || BY) JO BWOIINO BY) Y3IM S3DIAIBS || SuSiy

085

uodal auiqe) 29q TZ 40 9 Xipuaddy
Ui Papndul wiNs ay3 SA0qe pue JAA0 Z 3seyd A 921M9S 1] W0l SSUIABS paseasdu]

1

43

Buiuasg

‘udyeIdpUN g PINom uIssad0.1d Ou 0S IIAIDS
uonap-a1 pue Suidessaw e Apueutwopald s| adIAIBS BY| ‘s|ed
,SIN0Y JO 1IN0, N0 e} AUILIND oym JudBuep Ag uajel aq pinom sijed

0€¢

§-6 03 9-8 WOy 313U (e JO SINOY 3INPaY

SPIINIBS
JBWOISN) Y 1789

1€

S3A

"Splepue)s arelodiod

paaife 9A1923) 0] 921440 3BQ pUue ‘SIS 0U Yum sajos diysiauped

Ul uoIINP3. pawnssy “uf1Sapal $$9301d pue J9jsues) 93pajmou

pue {|1S 104 $92UN0S$3J 34nbas M uonesdaiu; Pedwi danedsu
91BIP3WIWI UB DABY 10U SIOP $324N0Sa1 uonejuawdidiul pue yeis uy
uonNINPaJ B 1ey) 3INSUS 01 AJ9SO P3IOIIUOL 3q O] SPIAU IDURWIONIG
‘paA3fYIe 3q 03 squiaes sy 403 Appinb pajuawadwi 3q 03

spaau udisepal ssa304d pue Juys (puueyd pue yieosdde Juswafeuew
a8ueyd yjoows e 31nsud 03 Suniaap aanbal $33In0saY “TTOZ dunf IST
Jo a1ep uonejuawaidwi ue 3AI3 0] papeo| Juoy uaag aaey suines ay |

80V

8LV

uodal J3uiqe) 22Q TZ jo 9 xipuaddy uj papnjpul wns ayy anoqe
pue Jano 116/ Jo uonesSalul ay3 wody uopINpas pue Supaieap ‘Suideysas JuswaSeuey

S3JINIBS
1BWOISN) B} 1789

U3

ON

JuswsSeuew s8ueYd Pue SWWOD UO Juepuddap uonesyeal Jausg

8T

8T

PIEOQUIIMS 03 S{{Ed [PUISIUL JO UOPINPIY

SIS
1BWOoISN) %3 17199

6T

UBYNS SI
VI3 8unsixa yay)

pedwi oN

0S¢

052

mainal Supesd wosy Sunnsas Suiaes

ERINES
18W0ISN) B 1789

87

SOA

367 Uda19 POOM
pue 5D Weyuano| Yinos e sawy Suniem pue sapinbua paseasnu;

—

[44

TL

0SE

IS Weyusllo) YHON jo 3insop)

SPIIAISS
1BWOISN) B 17199

LT

SOA

y3noJoq ay) 3o api1s auo Joj uondo Sunisin oN

0tT

[44

80T

282 Aasuloy jo aunsop)

S3IAIDS
13W0ISN) 3 1198

9¢

SOA

>J0M JO S|3AD| JULINI UO paseq
pa13|9p aq 0} s1sod juesea om| sisod sagiey) pueq |eao] Z 913)19Q

o
-

0t

%053 jo wins pasie-a.d anoqe pue Jano Wns - sysod sadiey?) pueq jed07 Z 93990

{e897

14

SOA

‘pauueyd Ajjnjased 8q 03 SARY {{IM SUOIIONP3L BY) pue sease [eSa}
A3y ul sfoAs] @duewopad Jo asueusiutew Sungeus 0) Ay aue Jers
aAnensulwpy Jageuely a31oeid pajutodde Amau e Ag paonpuod
MBIADJ B BIA PAADIYIE D JjIM JJBIS SANBASIUIWPY Ul UCIINPI SIY] |

[<)
~N
-

0T

sisod poddns sssuisnq fuiwpe ¢ 33913q

1ega1

174

S3A

‘puewap ul suindn 0) puodsal 01 Ayedes sAowa) pue sawn
asuodsa) papualIxa Ul }NsaJ pue suolsiAIp dlesodlod pue uonesny pue
{ernsawwod ul sisod 4eis [e8a) Jo 3s1su0d Aayy “Aduepunpay Asejun|op

y3nouyl Juedea awodaq 0} Ajdyl a.Je 1o yeys Aruade Agq paisnod
uedea Apuaund Jayls Ajjueutwopaid ase ey sisod 03 vleal sysod
1uelsisse (e33) pue ‘suaAme| Jo1uas Suipniul ‘sisAme) ZT JO UCHIBP YL

[
o0
2l

8ES

s1sod juejsisse jeSa) pue siaAme| ZT 319i9q

ega7

€T

SaA

juswaeuell JOIU3S U uondINpay

L6

L6

%52 Aq s1sod JuswsBeuew Jojuas anpay

1e8a7

[44

ON

"‘Surddew SO uo paseq UONEWIOJUL 3JEYS 0) PUE Ulellig 18D BULIBA0D
ejep Surddew $53338 01 B|qe 3 {{e ||1M OYM ‘Sajep pue puejdu3 ssoloe
suonesiuesIo SHN Se ||om Se JUSWIUISA0F (eUdD Pue [BI0] apNidUL
1M1 (VINSd) Juswaai8y Suiddein 101995 dligngd ay3 pajied Juswaaide
Suiddew |e)1S1p 3AND31100 MBU B 3 ||IM 319y} TTOT jdy IST Woi4

[=)

I4

0C

sajem pue pue(Sug Joj Juawaa.dy Suiddely 101335 dijqngd man

jesan

144

*uonNeINSU0I
pue Mainal
UBWYSI RIS
ayj jo ped se no
pated ulag vi3

‘saniunyioddo juawidojaasp

133183 paseq uolnedylenb Jo ssoj 3y ut syNnsas Aydeded JoAaains
jeuoissajosd ul uoionpay 's1aafosd mau pue syuswsaosdun Supiing
10 103dsa ul $31e10103.41p 0) puodsas 03 Azijige pedw |im JuswsaSeuew
13fosd jended jo uonessa) ‘Suuueid pue saanepiu; aelodiod
“uswdojaaap yeis oddns 0] Alljiqe 2anpas pue dueunopdd
1122940 108dWI {)iM %0p J0 Alpeded JuswaSeuew uj uoPNPaY

0CE

0Z€

S9DIAIDS DSNOY-UT ALIOS JO UOISiA0Ld BY)
95BID PUE SUOIIIUNS PUE SWED] DY JO MBIADJ e YSNnoJy} 3un3onas Juawadeurw asieuoney

Avradoug aerodio)

[$74

pasinbay
JUBWISSASSY
wedwy Ayenby

[LSETSIETGERIIVE ] dURULIOLDG UO pedw

000.3
elol

000.3
vI/ET02

000.3
€1/2102

000,3
[4944 1114

jesodoud Suiaes 1@ Aduapiyy3 pajiernq

ealy
32IM196 /3101010211

1 xipuaddy

110Z Aenuer 1sT€ Auniog o} sjesodoad map - swweldold sSuines pue Aduspiya AsSuliey




Page 15

£ 40 € 3a8eg

*S3DIAIDS JO BUILOISSILILIOD U] J0J J)GeJIEAR SPRW
OUu SI Sulpuny a3 J1 103295 AJBIUNIOA puB ALIUNWWOD WOy 3Fud|leyd
mww o _.hw“%m ﬁ%w h_v..“cww E} L a‘wm.muo_.”a Fwwm%% :maw e ms_n_:zu 96€ 2RI SWeEID syno.og 101295 Asequnjo,
oA [essr 01 4 " D) auL } n/ 4 H199L 0 L€ 6 uopuo] pue 103335 pJiylfAieiunioa o1 Suipuny Juesd wiosy AJU3IYD PUR UOISSILILIOIDY 1795 AIEIUNIOA 4
sanuond 3unensuowap 40139s AJeIuUn|oA ul paIsaaul st Suipuny ayy
1841 UoNeAAXd BY) Yum Sulpuny 3yl SUILINIDL JIE SHDUNOD) UOPUOT
"pouIBIUIEUI 50 PJNOM
OOTF 18 pA1ewnss e AJSAyap
$31IS 9Y1 18 SIVIAIBS pue $211IIE] JO ITURI JUDIIND BY) JOASMOH “Yels
S3A , 005 0 009 {001} 30 53500 Ju0J3dN JO BUQ "JIUNOD St WO} APISGNS padnpas ApuedyIudis e ylm sa1A13s|  SIJIAIIS uoneanay ov
314 #6 3UnsSIXs Jo I4N1 Y1 Y1 Ja13801 ‘J0IU0D 1I3.IP JO S5O} e pue
J0 AsaAlap a3 Joj suoido 821AI3s 21MNY AJauUapl O] - M3IASY uondQ 313G JNs|a]
$3J1U32 3UNSI3} O JusWISTeUBW P3IILIIUOD 0 SAOW B BAJOAUL PINOM i
“{ied $3[0D 4O [eSOUSIP 3y} pue DSITHM 01 D4 ydnoiog AsSunien Jo uopesoja)
ay1 uodn paseq aq pjnom jesodoud sy “3jyoid Alewwns 3yl ul Pa1IBYaI S| pue SIedh ¢
¢ JOA0 X/ PF 1Se3] 1B SABS PINOI SIYL gN)) {18GI004 YBnoiog AsBuliel pue )14y SIejods ‘O14y
suinbapey ‘uonepossy angeat jleqiood AgSny ‘diysiaulied sSauIsng UOPUOT YIION YHM
uonauNfuod Ut 3s 3y J0 JawdojAspa) P3| uonesauaFal e Fulojdxd AQUaIIND I $IADWO
"Aje2IUdd $ISIXS UOISIA0Id OU YOIYM 10}
SOA 1U3WISaAUY [elided JO 19Ad) JuedyIusis saunbay ed $3102) JO jesodsIp(’Ly /€ 001 0 ‘uonisod 1Y3p syl padnpal Apuedyiusis Jou sey Ing|  sadiAIeS uonesnay 6€
atp 03 suondslqy ‘siapjoysyels Asy 1s8uowe uoesadood Jo [9As] BNUBABI PIULLISNS SBY YDIYM ISITHM J0 2d0S 3y Uspeoiq 03 Uaag Sey SNJ0J Y| 'SINIARD.
pue sjuaAd J133|yie Auew uaxey sey yaym anu) suods Asjjea eat jo Juswdosasp
3y 3durs Ajleradss ‘sieah 0T 15e} 3yl 10} 16|} AR} USaq sey uoneiausg snusasy
“onb snje3s sy utelurew 03 Jusunssaul jended Jayung saiinbai pue uomisod paiaspng syt
Jad se ¥8/ 13 40 1ysp e 1e Bunesado S| 31U3d 3Y) JIAIMOH ‘SatiARIe spods ul Sunedpnaed
‘SHSIA 00000T J9A0 S1BINE AUBLIND 3J1U3D BY] - 43U3) Hodg AHUNWIWO) BueT HeH alYMm
1502 Buiyjers paonpal pue (3foad 11ods andeat Jawald pue ssaujld
3 1[EBH) SWODUL PISEIdUL WOJ BWOD fitm Aduanys paroadul) -adejd ul ind/padojaasp
udaq sey uejd JuaWAA0IdWIL UB PUE ‘S3DIAIDS UOIBI1IBY JO NUN 3INSIFT 3 SH0dS 3y3 ySnoiyy
‘uonepuno4 Jndsioy we 0] yum diysiauped 98eueW MOU S| 343U YL "[EWIUIW ST dWodU! S3un3d) YInowje sSunaaw pue s3I0
sor uonepunoy 10H Weyusnol yim diy 1 o o o o p 133U3) BYL "fewnuw sy 1 53U Yanoyy 1 pue saoyy 9910195 UOnEaIdBY g€
pue puads jeaides JeaA uj Ag papioddns 3ng ‘BWOdU JO JUSWIABYPIY 10§ sadeds 30 J3quInu e 2Je 213y "uonisod pa1adpng TT/0T0T 34 Jad Se NZOEF J0 IPY3p e
1e Sunesado spanuad ay) Yud Joopino pue jjey suods e jo SuesWw Ag SIOOPINO pue SI00pul
y10q Ayanoe Sunuods sWOS pUe SUOTIIUNS ‘STUSAS JO SWISY Ul ‘AJIUNWIWOD Wie4 J31empeolg
31 10§ 513182 APUILIND 3J3UBD 3Y . - ASUBIIHT 313U AJUNWIWOY usle] Jalempeosg
NIOM |oeanno uaaig pue "Alanoe pageuepy
SIA JUBWIdI03U 10§ Joddns ur uononpal ajqissod e pue ‘AJLY Pue SJINISET (o] 8¢ 00T 301j04 UEN|OdOIIBN PUE SIFIUNJOA UOIIBAIISUOD JOJ ISNIL Yslg 03 uoreal ul Apejnonued]  $321A135 UONEINDY /L€
Yim syuswaaide Jueid/1oes3uod maual Jou 1o 31en0Faual 01 pasu M Suipuny diysisuried pue 1oddns paieja) pue SalliALREe 3dJ0pjed JO SUIIIN0SS MIINGY
$321A195 Allunwiwio) pue ainyjn) ‘npy
{00V) 0 joos (006) HINNOI SSOU 8101 puein
e/u 'SU0nDAS jeluawiiedap JueAdlal ol ul pajielap aJe sBuiaes asayLi(0oy) (00v) 813yMas|a palaajjal Sulakejap pue j011u0I Jo sueds Joy sSuine duuakerap
/ Suot I Py 19 33 Ut pajiesp ! Y Umasia p (t] | [op pue | ¥ } ssulAeg pue (03100 40 sueds 9€
JPUNo) ayy Ag pauapisuod Sursg S9PUANYS 9npoud 01 PaIaSie) pue paulwedNs S 1Byl 1IeIu0d
SBA SuondNPal 188pNg JBYI0 BYY UBAIS ZT/TT0Z Ueyd £1/Z107 Ul paadiydelo 005 (00S) 13W0IsN3 104 [apow Funesado pasiael e FUIYSIGRISD Ul PAAJOAUL SYSL PUE SIYBUIQ ‘S1S03|  10BIU0D) JBWO0ISN) 13
9 01 Ajxl d10w d.e [esodoid S1y) WoJj STUIAES 1DBIU0D JBWOISND Y| BY3 YS11geIsd Jpm awwelFold sy - SUOIIIBSULRI] BUIJUO 0} SIAWI0ISND IYS 0} dwwesS0.d
TIONNOD SSOUD
vST'Y (529) (zs) 192°s 1€101 pueis ¥d
ON awweigoid ain1aniseljul syl Jo AISAIRP Jo 3duewnosd uo edwt oN 005 (00g) (009) 00v'T Buimo.10q wioz} [Bmaus) Sinjanuiseljul pung 1 ve
ON "JUBdeA $11504]97T 743 1s0d Jojuas JuBIBA 213[8Q| 11/SOOIAIDS JBWOISND | €€
paiinbay 000,3 000,3 000,3 easy
UIUISSASS A1BAI[9Q 921D uewopad uo pedw ' ! N esodosd Suiaes g Aduaiiyy pajeleg
S“m Ay E._m_“uu { H2q 2210s25) Hod : jeloL pT/€107 | €1/210C /1102 ! ? ilad NINIBG /33810300410

1 xipuaddy

1102 Atenuer 1STE Aulinaos 03 sjesodosd mapN - swwesSoud sSuines pue Aouaiiyg AsSutiey




Page 16

[0 v 3Bed

S91DUDDIYYS Bulygels JayIINy Se ||9M SE Salesqr] ayl Ul pJay saeqr]
suo|3INpay pun4 yoog pue Suyjer
S3A ¥I03S JO [9AB] AUY U UORINPAL B 01 NP AIBAIP 9IIALAS UO 1deduy 002 002 HINpaY pund yood p Hes 18 Juiusea ‘aumyn) ss
"3jqeureisnsun sy uonisod siuj ¢1/110¢ 404 paralosd
Sk Aue asiwuiw sny) pue quawaduedse S} 'pF JO 3DYdp e pue uy uey V] 0 ssoj e 1e pajesado Ajenyde
sox st iy Yyl pue 9 - e 14593 40 3DYSP e pue ‘0T/600T Ut ¥TZF PUBE/BO0T U 38T H [elep u\ fieny: S9IAIBS UONEDIIDY e
Bu1191ed PasiydUeL) B 01 SIAOW 31U Ay} 1ey) pasodoud sty sey ssauisng Sua1ed 9y} "SJEaA JU3D3L Ul UMOP PIBIS UG SBY UdIym ‘wied) Suusled
JleWS B SBy ARUILIND 31U3 8y - 311UB) JUNSaT U3 Weyuanoy e yun Suusie) asop
POYSHGEISS A|Iny S1 3duRUDIUIRW SUIPHNG PISHEIIUSD PUB PAsIAaL 1Byl mou ‘1sod s1afeuey
SOA Aypeded Juswageuew 3dIAIDS PAONPIY |16 6 1E2IUYI3 L BY) JO UONBIBP dLY) SAPNPUI iYL s1s0d Z AQ JUaWiysHqeIss wed) Juawafeuew| S$IIAIBS UONEBI DAY £5
1U3IND 3] DINP3J pUe JSI|BUOHERL O} - UOPINPAY wdWaTeuey Sinsial 1 spodg
3D1AI3S JO uonesiues1091 Jpim Jo 1ed ag Ing ‘Aypeded sanpal i A Auoeded puey a5JeLp/19pea) SAVIAISS UO1IRAIDD
53A 1135 Jo Uohest 4 49piM 4013 9N A P31 im0z 0 wea | pue poddng y1oq 3dNPas 0] - Jjers poddng pue Asosinadng syled U UOIINPIY 1195 LonedIIY ¢
ddns uoionpoud jesmnonioy pIdnpa 3315 U0 53500 3A13e1300) S3DIAIDS UONIBIIID
SBA 1o 13onpoud jesmndnioy pIoNpay gy BY S)IEd JO JAqUINU JUBLIND BY) DONPaJ 0 - Sulers AISINN [BININDILIOH BUBT SIAIOM nss uon 4 118
$S3IAIDS Diens
eduw mo1lotz 017 SHUN ssauisng Y1oq ul suopuny poddns 1 Supsengajes pue o5
SIA ! !
SSIUISNG PUB UIUPE BY) $SOIOR SUOIDNPI Bulyels - majaay uoddng ssauisn ufw
Isng p fwpe sy 1Bonp eis A3y U S isng @ uiwpy SUILOISSILILIO) g SHNPY
EXIINER
SIA 0 uonesiuedi091 1apim Jo 1ed 3q |Im Inq ‘suoiduny jelsadeuew |00t 00T s1s0d 7 Jo uonala( - siefeueiy 21314 JUBWATeURN 3ie) 1B JUBWISSISSY | SUILOISSIWWO) 1 SYNPY | 67
40 a8ues ay) eapun o3 Ajeded Juswadeuew Ul UONINPAL BWOS
Pedwy mo 9 150d T 0O UON3|a(] - #IIAIBS Suspiensa SMNIBS
SBA I MO 179 14 T4 AC]] IAIS 3UIp. jes >8a1es 13 Suiprensajes 14
*4JE1S JO SIACUNU PIINPAJ YIIM DJGRADILIE $531 3q fI1M SIYL
1BY1 SH B Sy 1pUNod 9y1 01 "erd WTF Aldjewixodde s1aAap suop seninsag
SIA yom ay] ‘epuaBe uonesieuossad ayl Jo syuawssinbias ayy BulaAlSp ulig9 <9 5150d Z JO UON3|I( - Wea ] JUBWSSISSY |eidurlll bBerens wc_ Jengajes It
pue sasodund 3uidieyd 10) BuISSISSE JO SWIA) UE YI0G ‘SIS INPY UL : B sutp 4
44e1S auluoyy 0 djqe|ieae Lroddns ay) uo edul fenualod Juesyugis
10UN03 343 Aq pasn Wdlshs 3sase| 0 s1s0d 7 JO UONDIRQ - Wedy JudWd0{dA3(Q SWAISAS [-10Mmawel 4 SaoNIAS 12
A PU0I3S Y} UO 'S13SN PUI NP6 5110ddNS 6 JO wead) ay | Joedwt WNIPSA 06 6 nel * 218918416 18 Suipsen8ajes 9
eduw Mo 150 0 U033 - JUBWIBeURIA JOJUD SMIBS
ON » 1 MOT|STT STT d T} 1n31eQ W J0]Uag a8ayens g Suipengajes Sy
‘Jusueussd 9q 01 UOIIINPaL Ay} SOWINSSE SUIABS SYL ¢T/TT0C
918101231 SS
ON auoN|00E 00€ Suunp opew sem uonINpal %0T Atesodwal e - uojIINpal 138png $ad1AIas pue sayddng HEIORRNQ 55043 vy
"paledniw Ajjlenueisgns ag pinod sansst uopisoddo a1aym aWdYIS dU0 uo paldjdwod
ApEaJie UOHBYNSUOD "WEJJIS WOIU UB PUR ISN PASEIIIUL YUIWNSIAUL [BUIDIXS ‘SaNI|de)
Luonesiensawiwo), 0} uoysoddo awos 1esme |im Ing ysgnosoq ayy :
Buiuaaung 00T ST 0S {ord 1230] M3au apiaosd pinOM 'S101e13d0 10303 pA1y3/10309s 21eAlsd yiim diysssulsed vy sysed]  SA0IAIRS UCEAIDBY £
Ul 3qe|IBAR SINJIAIIDE PUB S3IYI|IDB) LONRAIIBL JO ddues dA0sdw! PINOD
ut uoisiaoad aunsia) e aWWod doeAs( - SaNIjIded paseq syied Jo Suiseat jepsawwo)
‘U33J9 WEYUsRo| 18 uonesado JYap Jau
Bunsixo 2192 p pue ‘DWOodUI [BIUS JO |9AI] JUIISISUOD B DINSUI 0} PISED| SBIISIAJED Y10g dABY
01 s1 yoeoudde sy (asnoy ul padeuetu) 10yop e 1e Sunessdo S| ydlym BLSI3JED [BUORDIUNY
Fuiuaaig uoN|gg 0 (LT 6 e sey ApeaJje 31U9) 9.NnS137 UDALH WBYUall0] JuswIsaAul jerded jeniul ay) dnodal]  $3dIALaS UONEBILIDY Fa’s
01 13pJ0 Ul {syruow Oz} poliad 9314 131 B J0) NS U] 10181900 UB SBY MOU PUE BLI)D)ED B
01U PdojASPDI UG SBY 1BY] BIJE JUBPUNDIL B PRY SBY 3JIUIT) 3iNS|ST PROY YiBd - 241L3)
24NnS197 U324D WIBYUIN0] PUB BIIUI)) 3UNSIST Peoy Hed e Buiidled 3nsia) asiyouely
paiinbay
000.3 0003 0003 000,3 ealy
UBWISSISS (SELVET(ERITVE] dUBUWIOMA U0 Pedw |esodoud Buiaes )@ Asuaiiya pajielag
sw o z..m.wcm (ianjag 2a1na3s) Hod ' yewr | vr/et0z | er/evoz | zi/iioe 20195 /31010102210

1 xipuaddy

1107 Atenuef I1sTE Auilnis o} m_mmoao‘_.n MIN - dwwesSold sSuines pue Aduaiy3 AsSuuey




Page 17

£ jo g adey

"$59180)0 9veld 07 JIef SjooUDS
s 3J3ym uonuBAIRIUL 498813 03 pue sjooyds Jo ssauBoud ayy ad1j0d, 0z sz ‘A391e415 198png Dsq jo jercudde 01 13IGNS "OYIAS ' DSa uotsnjpuj
01 3 ||!m 3j0J Ayjoyine (20} (enpisa) 3yl “Juawaacadu [00YdS 40} 01Ul paWNsQns syueJd Jo asn a1ow 3yew 0} sjesodoad snojnaid Jo MaIABI - spiepuels [0oYds| pue spiepuels jooyds &
Ajigisuodsas axel jjim sjooyds 1ey3 Jeap 1 apew sey Juawuianos ayy
. pa3u 150w JO seale 3SoY) 1e pPa138iel 3 {jim 1310 310D (N} Ay} 3piaosd , , , —— w. " s31A W.m N o+ i 3 1t : p
A 01 Pa3IN0S31 BJE JeU) SO {IaL0 ANRUAD 5,UBIPjIYD 3109 3y Surpinoad P 2 £8CT IET’S padNPaJ 24 jitM S301113S JO SUIUOISSIUWIOD pue UofedsiulWpPe Judliaseurw pue swweiFoid| OMBN suIPID | 19
8J1UD UAIPIYD 3y “ssad0e pue Ayjenb Juipiedas suonediiqo A10INeIs JNo pue S3NUID
se pajeudisap $9J3UI3 JO JIGUINU SY3 01 UOHINPSI B Ul NS [IIM SIYL
S,UBJp|IYd 8T JaANSP pue Joddns 03 sn sajgeus AUS.LIND SIY| - BILIPIID) Pue SiedA Aueg
*19JJ0 321A13S BY3 jo adeys aininy ayl aulwdlap digy 01 ysnoiog
U3 JO YINOA 3yl yum Fuppiom st |Huno) ay) 's8unias paseq Apunwwod sdnoJd ajgessujnn
pue st 1€ 10§ uoIsA0d SUIStIOLd IS|IYM PIAIIYDE 3G UED SIU) MOY O} SE SUONdo jo afuel e
JO asn ayy pue seale Jejndnaed 01 paAojdap sweal ySnoayl y1om yinoh SULIapISUO3 ARuaLIN a6 SJeeue , " N
SIA payoel1ap asow ‘Ajande paseq a.uad ssaj sueaws siyj “ajdoad SunoAjoge’t 0 765 8061 ¥ v U UBW pUe %S/ S1333pNQ 39IAI3S YINOA 343 01 Buines pasodoud $IOMIBN S,UIPJIYD 09
01 SIGE{IEAE 3J6 S301AIZS UDIYM UO SAEP BY3 Ul SUORINP3J Ly pazdope 3y} "uoisin0ad 931AIBS YINOA 31minj Jo SND0Y A3Y BUY3 Bq M SIY) PUB ‘S3WoIno Jood Juarald !
Sueg Ureosdde n | 11NS3) 3101513 e s pue sadiias Asoiniels Sunaiua ajdoad BUnoA JO SABGWINU 3y} 3INP3J 03 JJOM UOHUIAISIUL
=ay PSSO SUOUL € ULIINS 49434 P tnia3 Aptes pue aaneluanaid Jo ped Juenoduw ue st uddespun -
YInox 3yl o} Suipuny 3yl ul uoraNPaJ JuedUSIS e sJUISaIdal SIYL Hea p N y uEs : FUSAEVISpUN FIOM BY] - BIIAIBS LANOA
"3ALY 3SIMIBYI0 PINOM UOHINP3J Siyl Jeyl 1edw 3Yl 9131w pinom
StY1 92Jn0s3 s1Y1 Jo uonsodoud jews e ugsn 3jgesauina 1Sow ayy
'S19piroId aaneuIdle Jo d8uel e pue siauped ‘Sispircid 1DUNo) JBYI0 Sj0YIS
SOA 104 UOISIA0I 2JEIPIIL [00LDS J33E puny 03 BUINURUOY Joj JuduIBUELe 9.5 0 0 9.6 y8noiyy uoisinoad siy3 Supew o shem mau 21ndas 01 st jesodoid 3y pT-§ pade udippyd o JOMIDN S,U3IPHIYD
EUORISUBA € LB i SSNOSIP 03 Bujpuaiu| 3.2 3m pue ‘s3a8png EBES >m.m mmo.bm H .: D |00Yds saye aptaoad sd m. A Sy - . W . 8
21943 ulynm sjooyds 0] paredajap Sutaq e Jueid SIDAIBS PIPUBIXS Y} vt ane ooy HE op! 19U 32135 SIH L - 3IEIPIIY j00YS a3y
WwoJj $324n0s3) ‘ZT-TTOZ Ul Suipung jooyds 03 saueyd sy o ed sy
321n136 5,9]1d03d 3uno, pue ualpjy)
€25°0T £0b S8TT S€6'8 {810} pueIs §3DV
's150d 6T JO UOHINP3J JaYLINY e O] pes) osie esodoid syl “41H Y1
s Apenonaed ‘sapoq Suipunj jeulalxa woj swiep fenualod pue ‘soeds UBLIdOIBASQ SINSIST PUB SBIL 3
A uado jo Ayfenb sy ul UONEIOIIAP JuLdYIUSIS B ‘SaWITR) FdUBURURW 099 099 ¥ 13h5a 191p PUBIID SULLRIS SYled JBYLINg|  SIOINIIS UONEINY 8s
saoeds uadQ pue syied up UONINP3J %0G € 01 PEI| ||IM SIyL
‘Buisnoy 31831415 Ym s1uswaduese
Suppiom Jasop Apuedyiudis uiyim ‘sdnoid yoeoay-o) -pley
9y uo awweigoid ayy BuissNd0y pue FuIUOISSILIWIOD 3ININY JO) epudde
uopestjeuosiad ayi ojus sAN0.3 1U3IP 34D [BIDOS YNPe JueAdfRI SOYY| | s SDIAID
52 Suinow 01 mata B yum paudisap-aJ 3 U3l PJNOM SIDIAIBS PaURIa) Y] | 000’ 000° uonanpay auitueidoid ajdoad Supsoddng Ji8aens g m:_nmhm:mwﬁm .
JudwiureIsns Asueuay ainsuad 0} poddns awos
3AI323) 01 ANUITUOGT [jiM SSWIOY UMO J19Y] U 9jdoad Jo Jaquinu e 1eyl
3Jnsu3 pinom 321A1as 1Joddns Suneoy) sususS 3Uo JO UONUSIRI YL
TT0Z/T/T€ ystuy 01 483 (Dddd) suyauag sy Suideay -
¥173F (Joog uadQ) 12e,U0d S4AD 03 UOHNQLIUD) -
(JUBWUONAUZ UBGIN) HOEF HIOM 01 DIBHBM -
IPuUNo) Yl
ul $31B103129JI(1 JBYI0 0] SIIIAISS 0} S3INGLIUCD Surpuny 3yl JO dWOS
S9A TT/010T7 JedA wi1g8s’T T8€'T Dy 19W.10§ 83U} WOy papunj - s33iAIas A10n1els UON 91€10193J1( SS0JD) 95
PIUODISSILILIOIIP UG DALY 1eY] SIDIAJIS JO £8G'/8F SIPNPuUL 0S| 1
TT/E/TE WOIJ aSED |IIM YPIYM
Surpuny INM JO 851°9/ 63 JO SIDUBNIYS JBAIRP HIm sBunes By}
(6£42£473) 101085 AieunjoA Yl YENOJIYL PIUOISSILILIOD
Apsouu ‘s331A13s aAIeIUAAR.d JO IFue) B JDAIIIP SIDIAIDS 3SAY L
paiinbay
JUDWSSISSY {Asangjoq adiasas) juULWIOMag us Joedw) 000.3 000,3 000.3 0003 {esodosd Buines 1g Aduapyya paliersq ealy
19edwy Ayjenbs {elog yr/eror | €1/710C [47444174 2d1uas /33840103110

T xipuaddy

110¢ Atenuer 3STE Auiiniog o3 sjesodosd map - swwesdoid sSuines pue Aduaidiyy3 AsSuliey




Page 18

£ 30 998ed

‘SSDUSSIHIOM FuIPIe) SAWWeIE0.d Jo A1oATjap
{e20} BuUtpN|aUL $3DIAISS JUBWIAOIBASP IWIOU03D SulIaAlRP dstdialua
{€100s e Jo Juawdofeasp syl 01 SJuBWIUBLIE |EUOIHSURLL PUNY 0} PAsn
3q )11m 198pNnq ututews. syl '%0S Aq dASIYDE J3pun pinod s1adie )
EET "PRIIBHE 3G OSfe [j1m 310MO3U! Sallie] "pIdRYe 3 fjim Sutuenjng, 007 Dgy Jauu0) ayy Aq awwesSord asruesens Asfupsey Joj Jujpuny uy uondnpay Awouod3 pue [y4
o1ut adoad gog-z pue ‘sdiysadnuadde gg pue yiom ojuy sjdoad uonesaussay ‘Butuuely
00Z-T 40 5398181 {enuue sy 19sew gof Syl woy 3SayLIny 3yl apjoe)
03 pasn st ydym Sutpuny oH jo uotrodosd Jue 315 e sanowWIRL Siy L
LN} UMOP JIWOU0ID JO dWi B 1B s1aquinu uonedijdde
oN Buiuuetd 93npas Jou Op sBSEIDUY 99) |NJDIEI DQ O} PISN 1S os e aa1Ape uonenyjdde-a1d 1oy saSieys exe pue puewsp paseaiul Awouod3 pue -
40 99 ued sty (TTOT YdIeN) pamotie aq asealout 99y Sutuueld Suimoye uolesaualday ‘Suiuuelq
suonejngal M09 pinoys ‘aduew1opad uo 1oedwi ou Ag |IIM 134
ON edw) oNjoz os UMOPMEIP 90T UORIAS paseasu] Awouo0d3 pue -
: : uonessualay ‘Sutuued
*S107)PUNod pue Mjgnd
243 JO su19quiaw Aq paisanbal yiom Jg pue g pue uoherausdal
‘syosfoud “Adrjod Sutuueid pasisap (e yim feap 03 ajqissod 2q 10U M 3 p Awouod3 pue
$3A 'ssa20.d ue)d ssauisng mro_om__ a10w e y3nouy pasnuond pue pasndoy o0tz o012 Auiouod3 pue uonesauaday ‘Bujuvield o ainponusay uonesuaoy .m:_c:um_m 04
9Q 0] PI3U PINOM HIOM |)y "UOPUOT Ul ISI)jLIS Y] JO BUO BQq PiNOM
921195 uonesausfay pue Suiuue|d Hg ueaw pinom jesodoud siyg
SIIAIDS
Sujusang *SOWNH 0 uoneindas panosdwioot 00T uoizednadQ sidin uj sasnoy jo Suisuadny duisnoy Ayunwwor! g9
pue s33:n0sa1 FUNSIXe WOy uoNeBUSS SWodU) woly Pedwi fepyauag pue 31831805
oN “1eak 1xau palaitep thm pue adeld ut Apealtie s Syl oy ov Pesuo) 3unydr 199415 40 3500 padnpay S3DIALRS DUIRUOL| 89
TI0C YoJeN pug¢ uo Juiqed
Aq paiinbai aq tim jerosdde Aejdsip pue Aed 10y pue (paatedal ale
S3A suor3{qo tofew ou §1) 3N JO J01234Q PuR POOYINOGYSIDN 10} JOQUWSI 000 T 00T 006 safiey) Supjied Aejdsig pue Aed pue Jwiad WO SWOIU] PIsEaIIU] SIS dupuo ] /9
12uIqe) Y3 03 uonedafep Jepun panbal aq jim ferosdde sasseyd
HWId 10§ pue UoNEdYNOU Al0INIe1S 01 109[gNS A1 SDSEIIOUL BSIYL
‘panosdwit Jo paurelutew SuRg
seate A9y ur aduewiopad Ul palnNsal aaey SUONRENOZAU ‘SIDPPI YUM P
ADN
o wnw Mwyuwmmow_wmmum_.M_MMWWMA_“MM_MHMQHMM“M_ Mm:wmuw_m, Muvmwwuowu 0 00 -0T0Z 3yl uf passFe-a.d (23] BY3 SAOQE 1ILUOD WIESY H{GNd MAU WOy SSUIAES [RUORIPPY SOUMIS BUIBUOL) 99
1BU1 PAWINSSE SEM }f 10BJIUQD 91SBM MU 3Y) 104 adolaAud Aljigeploye
a1 Suutuislap uj ‘sduewopad uo 1edWE OU B M DIUL
JuswuoNAUg ueqin
SI86 (0£7) 8LLT L0E'8 {8104, pueIn S4dAD
2d0JS 91 SpUAIXS Pue PIEMIO) STUIAES
"SDIIIRS PUE UDIPHYD YHM HI0MISED SUlop S19310M 9591 J0 3wos sSullq jesodoud [euoIPPE SIYL "1BUIGET) JAGWIB( I8 PAIIPISUOD JIIM
SOA {e100s 03 Loddns 19ye 10U Op Suo1PNP3L YoNS aym sisod poddnsiorz (0£2) G6 STV He1s feuotssajoid Jo 3500 ayy s8euew 01 dpY YdtyMm s1sod [BRUISSD 3SOYY 03 satjiwed pue| sayiwed pue ualpiy) | g9
pue SANeASIUIWPE JO J2QUINU 3Y) 3dNpal Jaypny M mmc_>mm 9sayj uaippyd ssone oddns |AneNs|uIWpe 3dnpal 0} pue uonestjenuad CM:O..Cu S$2010AUY pue
sjudwAed ss930.d 03 pasinbal s1s0d [e1juassa 03 3anpad 01 sjesodold - sajjiwes pue uapiyd
1uswdoeAsq
SIA "9DIALDS Y] UM DISYMISID PAINGIISIP U dneY Safiqisuodsay |00T (€) €01 uun ssaujsng asg ay3 ut Butseyd o3 saBueyd pue sjesodosd soujw jeuoyppy pue 110ddng ssauisng 9
"S{o00YIS 10 Safffley
‘U31PHIYD 01 SIIMALSS Ul UONINPAL Jejndied e 9g 10U PINOYS 319y *SIIUSPIYD
oA ‘Anpgisuodsas 931A19s ss00 siafeuew Suinig Aq Sansst [eanoIneyaq 0.1 R 65T juawaseuew BuIpn|dul 9JAIBS BIBJSM pUE DUBPUBY “INoIARYSG O UoneISDIU] HOMISN 5,U4pIUD €9
palefal 959yl Yyitm Suljeap 4O SAem JUBIDIYD 10W UL 1 NSA (M SIYL
Paiinbay 0003 | 0003 | 0003 000,3 ety
SM“H_»__NNMNE (Asantaq 921AI9G) 2IUBWIOMIJ Uuo Yedwy je101 vt/stoz | ex/zroz 28/T102 tesodoad Sujnes 1@ Aduapiy3 pajierna aoisss/ares0mia

1 xipuaddy

1107 Atenuer 3sT€ Auiinias o1 sjesodosd map - swwesSold sSuines pue Adudiy3 AeSuniey




Page 19

£ jo [ 88eq

ferove  (zev) lssr'y 91E0E 110z Asenuer 3STE Auinaos 03 sjesodosd sSUIAeS (2301 puein
lozv’s 0 6L8 SYS9 1€30L pUeIn an
w© “911013911Q 93 SSODE $3]0J pue SaHANDE Hoddns J ad 5 -
A $S9UISNG PUE UONERIISIUILIPE FUISIEUONE] UO SNDOJ |t MBIAS) BY L |05 051 IA3Y UOeNSIUILIPY pUe Joddng SSaUISNG JUBWILOIIAUT UEqun umNd-ssou) 3N| 98
sanuoud
pasJ8e pue sawod1no Juuaalap 10 ueld uonde seap e Jumey ueaw
pinom pue $3]0. Juswadeuew pue poddns 33140 Yoeq SS3| 3G PINOM
913y "S9IAISS JO S309dse swos Suiddols pue s8uIao DIAIBS JWOS
Sutusang SUPNPaJ ‘PaIIBYe G JIIM SEIIE DIAIIS JO JSGLINU B JBU} UBSUS |JIM SIYL 005 0S¢ 0ST 3310495 Ayjigeuieisng pue Juswaseue|n uogse) jo uonejuawajduy Sumna-ssosd In| ¥8
"921A19S AjIjiqeuteIsng pue Juawageueip uogue) pajessalug ue oyt
swea uonesauaday |ed1sAyd pue saus 31331eas pue udisaq pue Adijod
Suiuueyd ‘Bunqeus Suisnoy ‘ASazesss SuisnoH ‘Suiuueld podsuelsy
‘s393f0ud $92uN0SBY |BIUSWIUCIIAUT BunlSIXS SY3 JO 4aBaaw B SISy L
(3595010 BUTUUE|D pooige oyl opIsInG s1senbal 20y
pe 103 AYJIGIXal OU 03 Payiwi}) SSW0IN0 SuldAlap 104 ueyd uonde sesp
e Suiaey ueawW piNom pue s310J Juswadeuew pue poddns 32140 yoeq s ,
3A $S3] 3G PINOM 313U "SINAIBS JO s1dadse awos Juiddols pue suuayo 0521 005 052°T 9I1AI3S BUINIUOLF BUQ JO uopeludWIdw Bumno-ssou) In| €8
9214495 BWIOS BupPNnpPal ‘PIIDAYE 3] |IIM SEILE 3IIAIIS JO ISQUINU
B 12U} UEdL 1M pue S331AIDS SUNSIXd Y3 JO UNIINIISSU B SISIYL
o S198png 310dsueiL Jauuo) ayy Aq papuny AaBuptey uj Jodsues Ayjunwiw |
N 31GEUIRISNS 3107 WOJ) PAPUN} 3G MOU JIIM SWwayds - 12edw; o [0S 08 oav 4 243 Aq papuny HEH Ui 34 1 Aununuey 63 uolnglaued jo uoRanpay SIYO s 003N 78
uoisiroud SapiuNwWWo
ON 921AJ3S JO |9A3) Ut d8ueyd ou ‘98ueyd Suipuny Jo adueleq - pedw oN 052 0s¢ Lvasy Joj uipuny vyH uj aseasu| mec,wzm ;ﬁmw 18
“TTOT UdJeN ul BuIpua 3q 03 umouy skemje pue S9IUNWWO
s34 S1edA Jo 31dnod 358} JuLnp Yaom siuy dn 3as 03 paaude sem Jupuny sy av 4 31doad 3unoA Joj 231135 11oddns WA 40} Buipuny Jo uonessa) 198uons ;wﬁw 08
SauUNWWo)
SOA "11/0107 :Ajuo seah suo 10j paaude sem Sulpuny siyyise 43 (314 §'1) 53104 31220APY 3IUBJ0IA J13s3WI0Q Juapuadapu) oy Sugpuny Jo uoilessa) 13uons ‘Iages 6L
SOA 158] 19RO (|2 33N PAIFA0 3] aowxhwﬁw_hwu:w”ﬁﬂ“:“ Mﬂwacw_ﬂ_u“ =3 GE {uosiad Apuey pue ajos 1032uip10-03) 133foad Loddns Asej3ing pue 10§ Juipuny jo uoessa) Emmm:_M_HM,NMMM 8/
son "suonesado dynads 1o 3WRISAC <ot cos s13foud uoi1INPaL LD PayIUSP! Ajjedo] Bpjoe) 01 SaNAIIE BUIAjoS WdlqoLd SaUNWIWO) i
331104 Ul UORINPAY "33uRWC)IRd SISO Pouno) uo Pedwt oN pue s3a81e1 Ajsoud y3iy appoey 03 uoisiacLg 3d1jogd AsSunel ealxa 1oy Suipunj jo uonessa) 198uons ‘19588
‘HouUNo) ssoude si198euew SaNIUNWIWO)
ON 1313 pUZ J3YI0 03 PALIBJSUEIY DY ||IM SBIIAISS/SWed) se ‘Pedw ON 00t 00T isod uawageuew Jojuas auo 4o [erowaY 133u0ns ‘Iayes 9L
‘asned
Aew SN 40 sso| auy edwy Aue ysuteSe unedniw adusy Puno)
3U3 UIYIM S3IIAIIS JAYI0 O} SUODUNY ABY 19jSUBI] SO Wednsuiew
s3A 01 SUONIEPUBWILLIOIAI SAPNIOUL AIIAIS JudwaFeuely pooysnoqysian oov' oov' s1a8png SaUUNWWO) o
5y3 asop 03 jesodoud By | “apew SUISG SIUBWHWUWIOD MaU OU ueld Aloug Ui Uo1IINP3aL pue AIALRS Juswaseueiy pooynoqySian jo Sujuoissiuruodag 138uons ‘19jes
UM ‘1IN0 PaLLIed SBM YJOM SIU3 ‘SJUIPISAL 03 SJUSWHLILWOD dpew pey
SJ31JJO J01UIS IO SICHIDUNDD SIIUM SE JEUNUIL UG SBY SuBld Ajuoug
23Uy UO 310oMm JO Burpuny Syl wnwiuw e 03 upnpals uo edwy ayg
'S 1302 Judwadedus
pue Juswdojaaap ‘Loddns ‘asiidizus ssauisng uo snoy 03 Aldeded ou
1SOW|e 3G PINOM dI3Y3 ‘SaAneRIUL IudwWAo|dws yinoA Suiowosd pue
uoISN|IUL |BOS ‘SSAUSSAPIOM SUIPOEY UO SNDO0J JIIM SIIAIDS PaJeys ay| Awouoo3 pue
ON 'sU3noJog YI0q SSOUIE g JO 210} B 03 (USNOoIog Udea ul g) ZT wioly S1aAd]|00T [ord 4 158104 WYY EM YHM 31AI3S JUaWdoldana( 21iouod3 paseys uonesaussay Buiuueld 2
Buels SuPNPaL SAJOAUL PINOM BDIAISS PIIBYS Y { "SITINOSAI Padnpal ’ :
O 3wl B Ul SIS0D PAINPJ 1B SIDIAIDS JSAIP Ued SYSN0IoG OM1 3y}
U3MIA] SDIAIAS PaIBYS 'SIIIAIAS Jutof Ayjenb y3iy apnoud 03 shem
910]dx3 03 1339803 SuyIOM e SHDUNO) 153104 Weyljepy pue Asuley
painbay 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 ealy
twﬁﬂ._hﬂw”%cm {Asoatjaq 91n108) IURULIONAY U0 Yedw 1201 vi/et0z | s1/ztoz /110 jesodoud Suineg @ Aduapyya pajiernq s faresonang

1 xipuaddy

T10Z Atenuer 3sTE Auitnidg o1 sjesodosd mapN - swweaSold sSuines pue Aduapiy3 AsSuniey




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR 2011/12 TO 2013/14
	Appendix 1


